
Anthony Narducci 
P.0. Box 56784 

Jac kso nv i 1 I e, F i o ri da 3224 1 
Home telephone: (904) 292-9654 

May 5,2001 

Ms. Btanca Bayo’ 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commissions 
2541 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo’: 

1 respectfully request that you give this order reconsideration. This is based on the fallowing reasons: 

A .  As stated in the Order dated May 21, 2001, I r-ed no letter from the canmission 
on February 1,2001. This letter apparently expfained that “staff could not recommend 
acceptam af his settlement offer since the check register was insufficient . . . 

2. The original assessment of $59 was paid in March of 2000. In Septemkr of 2000 
once t bund out the check was never received, the fee was pad. A letter deiing a 
fine of $50 was also submitted. A $ S O  fine, based on a $59 fee appears tb be 
excessive. I felt a $50 fine was acceptable, even though 1 did pay the assessment on 
time; unfortunately the check was mis-posted or never received. 

Tharik you br taking the time to reconsider this order. 

Sincerely, 
/‘ 


